Supaporn Kingnok, 15:50 7/9/00 +070, Acknowledge of receiving messa

Status: U

Return-Path: <supaporn(@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Received: from ruben (RUBEN.sut.ac.th [203.158.5.65]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 44
for <cenintafl@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 7 Sep 2000 15:53:08 +0700

Message-Id: <1.5.4.32.20000907085020.006709d0@ccs.sut.ac.th>

X-Sender: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th (Unverified)

X-Mailer: Windows Eudora Light Version 1.5.4 (32)

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain: charset="us-ascii"

Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2000 15:50:20 +0700

To: cenintaf(@cces.sut.ac.th

From: "Supaporn Kingnok" <supaporn(@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Subject: Acknowledge of receiving message

>Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2000 15:49:59 +0700
>To: ptk@mis.mua.go.th

>From: supaporn <supaporn(@ccs.sut.ac.th>

>Subject: Acknowledge of receiving message

>

>Dear Khun Porntip,

>

>

> Thank you very much for your kind message about Kunming exchange

on | September to Porf.Dr. Umaly. He is now attending the meeting in
Bangkok and expected to be back on Friday 8 September.

>

> I hope that he will reply you immedately he got your message.

> Thank you.

>Yours sincerely,
>Ms. Supaporn Kingnok

.U
iSLcretary to Dr. Umaly pﬂ-\.(
/
\’? Ilml
Wit 2,

Printed for center of international affair <cenintaf(@ces.sut...



| Porntip Kanjananiyo, 16:17 1/9/00 +070, Re: FRENCH COOPERATION -

Return-Path: <ptk@mis.mua.go.th> Center for nﬁ“‘ Affairs '
Reply-To: "Pomtip Kanjananiyot" <ptk@mis.mua.go.th>

From: "Porntip Kanjananiyot" <ptk@mis.mua.go.th> Ds;a. 4 AUG ZUUU S
To: "CIA Public Relations” <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th> e l@n

Ce: "ekaphong" <ekaphong@mis.mua.go.th> st

, "lakhana" <lakhana@mis.mua.go.th> L s o
, "poom" <sudaporn@mis.mua.go.th>

References: <1.5.4.32.20000901081037.00693838@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Subject: Re: FRENCH COOPERATION

Date: Fri, 1 Sep 2000 16:17:58 +0700

Organization: MUA

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2314.1300

X-MIME-Autoconverted: from 8bit to quoted-printable by mua.go.th id e81NAFI17965

Dear Dr. Umaly, I just got back from shadowing program meeting.

Yesterday, I was telling the Thai-French group about math as we've discussed
carlier....still remember it very well! Will follow up to make sure that
they discuss it too.

About Kunming exchange, I'm sorry to have a last-minute arrangement. The

big problem is the type of money we've got from the budget bureau. It's .

fixed that our university lecturers have to use the funding by the end of ! /'
this fiscal year while for other categories... our students and GMS faculty

and students could do it at a later date until the end of the next fiscal /

year.

Possible at all for you to leave on the 30th Sept?
Thank vou for your understanding.

Regards.

Porntip G
----- Original Message ----- FAXED
From: CIA Public Relations <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th> . |
To: Porntip Kanjananiyot <ptk@mis.mua.go.th> 5 M 000"
Sent: 1 NTAOA! 2543 15:10 i
Subject: FRENCH COOPERATION

> MUA, INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

> PORNTIP KANJANANIYO tk(\\ )/

'Pnnted for Center for Intematlonal Affairs <cen1ntaf@ccs S.. 1
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Porntip Kanjananiyo, 16:17 1/9/00 +070, Re: FRENCH COOPERATION

> Dear Khun Porntip,

>

> Thank you for sharing the reusults of the French meeting. SUT will be very
> happy to be included in the Engineering connection. As you know, Dr.
Vanchai

> mentioned during the China meeting our cooperation with France in the
field

> of applied mathematics. Actually, the program is related to engineering as
> it is a training in higher mathematics to help engineers make high level

of

> technology research. Thus, we have expressed many times, our interest to
> have the project continued on a bilateral basis. I will be most grateful

if

> this request could be reconsidered by the group. I have also expressed

this

> to the French embassy. Our collaboration is with University of Paris 13
and

> 6 as well as with Toulouse.

-

> Thank you too for the information on the GMS exchange faculty program. The
> deadlines set by your office are however a bit unreasonable. We can fill
up

> the forms and send them to you by the 8th, but we cannot answer some of
the

> questions like the exact dates of the visit as we have to renegotiate with

> our partners the dates convenient for them and the activities that will

have

> 1o be done. This may take a while for us to get answers from Vietnam. We
> also have to make some internal arrangements regarding our teaching

> assignments for the next term at SUT. I hope you will understand. We are
= grateful for your assistance and for realizing the partnership.

>

> I learned that Thailand also is celebrating the 25th anniversary of

> cooperation with Mexico and education is also a field. I will be most

> interested to know your projects with this country and how I could
possibly

> help.

>

> 1 still do not know how you get all the energy and time to attend to all

the

> meetings and programs. More power and kudos to you and vour very able and
> excellent team. SUT is always ready to give a hand.

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenil_1_£af@ccs. 8.
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Porntip Kanjananiyo, 16:17 1/9/00 +070, Re: FRENCH COOPERATION

-

> See you at the RIHED MEETING and BEST REGARDS.
=

> Ruben C. Umaly

> Director , Center for International Affairs

> Suranaree University of Technology

=

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




RAd LAie @ 18/08/37 HnaaesEmasssmn s insing FMR120CB

=N TIME @ 8:19:30 ne A Tut A BnngeE Nt U
Wit 5
Shdsndn  Raibin@n FomumiuTin whiniinn Sun v Dustandn
Honmana
#u-2088  iiin laling-moeuss uaiens Aqda 1. quuail Sggwag U 22/08/34
S5 0.3n9=-93ln unssanlna 2. qumn dasilndiientan
ipsuneieu ngeinns 10800
Tnéfen @ 275-7013,-2454-5 urlnd @ 276-2621
wu-2092 VEEn Clnugevaniunde amieas 388 1. gmduyns mmuns FOUITINA 29/05/33
28/22 wau wmvinen 81 . iraiiinmsn siowun snnang 2. muidimae wwhuTEe
S.wupaum ngainme 10160 3. gqustndiuw souueuTen
Tn=étem : 420-0076 urln : 420-3664
da-2182 VISn gesmaanaseiouueing 3a8a 1. queguns tunidn vaTa sned vde, wna T 20/06/37
72 3.2 a.vasur—asaa mi.21 e sfTeeas i aing 2. nmgmEn maunesFiin
MUIRT L TymaUan A 3. muifin Tous
Tnssimn @ 312-8593 urln® : 312-8266
Wu-2253 VN wumsndud il veriene 348 2 .,nn..-.ma Havsunsla ’?u;ﬂau-mmlu-wmm'u.ﬁnm-mn 16/01/34
83 . et unen s aniau 2. wnwNT amainda
. enuuUY A .dmdaas 74130
Tndlen @ 420-2276 urlnt : 420-2723
#u=-2503 EEm aantiist O oug S0da 1. gaununa Asanguaiia aaraa 0/00/00
£3/39-40 w.mFaan 1 o.awUanistaugis 2. auudaien fudusfinuans EOGELET)
wmsaniindos imewuasuny ngeinms 10160 3. qulemsian Fsfanauafa SO AT
Tndiem @ 421-7570.-7€03.-E785 urln @ 421-5826
#u-2591  WFEn suasBuiess iufusnasatuacsBu 348 1. qamimsw msdssna GunuImninaIoe 19/06/25
il “atimT nfjawnnm 10400 2. quuas 'ﬁ'un'ﬁing's;

2. qaorga vwea S
: 24531171 —slnt @ 24638445

b+ 4+ + + 3+ + -+ +++ + + 4 I T S T S I TSI TSI T T TS TS T T T T T T T EEEETEETEE ST ST S S ST S S S ECSSSESTESEZEES TS S SCSCST TS CSSCSTSTEESETESZTSTTSTTS=Z=S==TE=T TT====




